Document 1

From: SKERRITT, John <John.Skerritt@health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 3:02 PM

To: TGA Info; @aph.gov.au

Ce: ; N SR < <cRR T
John

Subject: RE: Request the name of the conference attended by Adjunct Professor John

Skerritt in Dublin last week November 7th -13th or thereabouts
CCEMS:01850000189 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

oear SRR

It was not a conference in Dublin but rather at a series of business meetings, some of which | chaired.

| was there from Sunday 6 Nov to Wed 9 Nov, and was at meetings as follows

Sunday 6 November — meeting supported by Health Canada and Dalhousie University for international
regulators on regulatory interventions addressing health needs of under-served populations in developing
countries.

Monday 7 November — management meeting of ACCESS Heads of Regulatory Agencies (UK, Canada,
Singapore, Switzerland) — overseas decade long program of collaborative evaluation of medicines; bilateral
meetings with heads of 5 regulatory agencies and with the senior executive of the European Medicines
Agency

Tuesday 8 and Wednesday 9 November — meeting of the International Coalition of Medicines Regulatory
Agencies. | am the 2016-2022 Vice Chair of ICMRA and chaired the opening session. The focus of this
meeting — which was not a conference but a business meeting of 30 collaborating regulators and WHO was
on project level collaboration across a range of areas.

Tuesday 8 November (am Dublin time) and Wednesday 9 November 10 pm to Thursday 5.15 am Dublin time
— appearance at senate estimates.

| then returned directly to Australia departing the same day as my Estimates appearance, and immediately
on return (same day) | gave a plenary presentation at a medical conference in Melbourne (Saturday 12
November).

| have copied this response to Minister Butler’s senior advisor.
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REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

Would you kindly notify me of the name of the conference attended during the week of 7t" — 13" November 2022 or
thereabouts? The conference was held in Dublin and Senator Rennick would like to know.

Your prompt assistance on this matter is greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,

Senior Electorate Officer
Office of Senator Gerard Rennick

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the named individual or entity and may contain confidential, sensitive, copyright
and legally privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient of the e-mail is strictly prohibited.
Any confidential information shared in this email is to remain confidential. The Office of Senator Gerard Rennick respects your privacy and have obligations
under the Privacy Act 1988. If this e-mail has been received in error, please send an e-mail in response, or telephone us immediately on (07) 3252 7101 and
destroy the original message. Without prejudice. All Rights reserved.





